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Hi Tim
 
In answer to the questions below:
 
1. Please find attached an expanded EMS summary.
 
2. The operator has not been operating to the new standard rules as they take waste codes
that are listed in SR2015 No 6 but not in SR2022 no4. They want to be able to keep the
waste codes as per SR2015 No6. Please can you let me know if this raises any issues. It is
not mentioned in the application as we submitted the variation application before the
change was made.
 
3. The additional payment has been arranged and will be paid by tomorrow 31st July.
 
Regards
 
Claire Gettinby BSc (Hons) PhD MCIWM
STARLING ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED
07989 673122
 
From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 25 July 2025 10:22
To: claire gettinby <claire@starlingenvironmental.co.uk>
Cc: Tim Ross <tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: EPR/JB3101SK/V004 We Need More Information About Your Application - BLACKBURN
SKIPS LIMITED CRM:0371116
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COMPONENT DESCRIPTION SUMMARY OF CONTENT 
SITE LAYOUT 
PLAN 
 


Site Layout Plan  showing the permit boundary, the ownership 
boundary, security fencing and gates, the site 
entrance, waste deposit areas, treatment areas, 
drainage features, fuel storage, quarantine area 


OPERATIONAL 
PROCEDURES 


Waste Pre-Acceptance and Acceptance   Procedure detailing how customers are advised on 
what cannot be put into the skips, how drivers 
check for these items before pick-up and how the 
skip contents are checked and photographed on 
tipping 


Waste Rejection Procedure Procedure to follow if waste cannot be accepted 
due to containing unacceptable items as described 
above, feedback to customers and quarantine 


Housekeeping Procedure detailing a schedule of items of plant to 
be checked and cleaned down including trommel 
and conveyers; daily checks on fences, lights, 
drains and for loose litter in the yard; requirement 
to complete a form recording the checks and 
actions 


Spillage procedure Procedure detailing how spillages should be dealt 
with, where the spill kits are stored, how to dispose 
of the clean up material and who to inform 


Hazardous Waste Storage Procedure detailing where hazardous waste will be 
stored and how it is segregated. 


Complaint Handling Procedure detailing how to record, investigate and 
report complaints 


Document Control Procedure explaining how all the documents of the 
Integrated Management System are controlled and 
reviewed 
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MANAGEMENT 
PLANS 


Odour Management Plan  Plan which explains appropriate measures used to 
control and minimise odour pollution; prevent 
unacceptable odour pollution; and reduce the risk 
of odour incidents through anticipation and forward 
planning 


Dust Emissions management Plan Plan to identify the potential risks of fugitive dust 
emissions associated with treatment of waste 
conducted at the site. Impacts to identified 
receptors are assessed and the required mitigation 
measures for the management of dust emissions 
are provided. 


Fire Prevention Plan  Plan to demonstrate that the site can be operated 
to meet the three objectives of: 
• Minimise the likelihood of a fire happening 
• Aim for a fire to be extinguished within 4 hours 
• Minimise the spread of fire within the site and to 


neighbouring sites 
Noise Management Plan Plan to detail how the site operates to control noise 


and prevent nuisance noise effecting neighbours 
TRAINING AND 
TECHNICAL 
COMPETENCE 


Training records and matrix 
COTC Holder certificates in site office 


Training matrix is a spreadsheet that is held on file 
in head office and records operator training and 
dates carried out 


ACCIDENT 
MANAGEMENT 


Breakdown of Equipment  
Fire  
Flood  
Vandalism  
Spillage of Hazardous Material (Oil/ Fuel) 


Procedures detailing what to do in the event of an 
accident for the scenarios listed. 


INCIDENTS AND 
COMPLAINTS
  


Recording and responding Procedure detailing how to record, investigate and 
report complaints 
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SECURITY Gates, fences, patrols, CCTV The site is securely fenced with a combination of 
palisade fencing approximately 2 m high to the 
west and north with lockable security gates at the 
entrance on the western boundary. The eastern 
and southern perimeter is secured with fencing and 
concrete block walls. The site is fitted with CCTV 
which can be viewed remotely by the management 
team. This is monitored out of hours by a security 
contractor 


RECORDS AND 
REPORTING
  


As required by the permit Records of waste acceptance, rejection and waste 
transfer notes are maintained for a minimum of 6 
years. Waste returns are submitted at the end of 
each quarter. 


CLOSURE
  


Actions to be taken on cessation of activities On closure the site will be cleared of waste and 
plant and machinery removed. 


EMS REVIEW Annual review or following changes or incidents The EMS documents are subject to annual review, 
where they are examined to see if still fit for 
purpose or if changes are required. This is carried 
out sooner than annually if changes are made or 
incidents have occurred 


 







Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/JB3101SK/V004 
Operator: BLACKBURN SKIPS LIMITED
Facility: Waste Transfer Station, Colne Road, Barnoldswick, BB18 6SH
Thank you for your application received on 08/10/2024. The following is to confirm
our conversation of 25/07/2025.

Unfortunately the application payment you sent is incorrect. The correct
application charge is £10,740. This leaves a balance of £2,884 to pay. 

We need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more
work on your application. Please provide us with more information to question/the
following questions.

 We need to know

1. Please provide a EMS summary with further information on the content. The
provided document only provides the section titles and no summary of the
content on each of the areas of the EMS. 

2. Please confirm that the site is currently operating under the updated
standard rules set SR2022 No 4. Note: Your application identifies that the
current permit is  SR2015 No 6, this rule set was superseded by SR2022 No
4, please see SR2022 No 4: non-hazardous waste recycling with asbestos,
hazardous batteries, cable and WEEE storage - GOV.UK. 

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy in
tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk.

You must send us the information and or payment by 08/08/2025.

Details of how to pay are given in Part F of the application form.

If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application. 

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your
application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to
be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to
begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t
be duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover
our costs in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is
capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found
at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-
abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy
in psc@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Without this additional information we will be unable to issue your permit.

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this
limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fsr2022-no-4-non-hazardous-waste-recycling-with-asbestos-hazardous-batteries-cable-and-weee-storage&data=05%7C02%7Ctim.ross%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Ca0dfe4a4418e455755be08ddd043c6ad%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638895711975076285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mlMs%2FFpxFLAj3%2FaCRFhUjQDH0WVBv0c%2FHgEdbABxkx0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fsr2022-no-4-non-hazardous-waste-recycling-with-asbestos-hazardous-batteries-cable-and-weee-storage&data=05%7C02%7Ctim.ross%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Ca0dfe4a4418e455755be08ddd043c6ad%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638895711975076285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mlMs%2FFpxFLAj3%2FaCRFhUjQDH0WVBv0c%2FHgEdbABxkx0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:name@environment-agency.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fenvironmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges&data=05%7C02%7Ctim.ross%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Ca0dfe4a4418e455755be08ddd043c6ad%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638895711975106169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DHB9rdZvH1Y3JNG8UTELqghGHAuEwKguerjNY7KcpuQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fenvironmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges&data=05%7C02%7Ctim.ross%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Ca0dfe4a4418e455755be08ddd043c6ad%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638895711975106169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DHB9rdZvH1Y3JNG8UTELqghGHAuEwKguerjNY7KcpuQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:psc@environment-agency.gov.uk


link does not have a time limit on it.

If you have any questions please phone me on 02030253423 or
email tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk.
 
Yours sincerely,
Tim Ross

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error
you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems
we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.


